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Douglas, Tara (MED)

From: Douglas, Tara (MED)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:47 AM

To: 'ebmay@rediffmail.com'

Subject: RE: foia

Good morning Mr./Ms. May,

You can may input any ten digits if you do not want to disclose any of your own phone numbers. A phone number is

requested in the event that the staff member processing the request has questions, and wishes to contact you via phone

to clarify the request.

As noted on the Board website on public records, https://www.mass.gov/board of registration in medicine public

records, “The Executive Office of Health and Human Services encourages you to use the form below to make a public

records request (PRR) of the Board of Registration in Medicine. This helps to ensure the most expeditious and accurate

response to your request. Only questions pertaining to the PRR process or a PRR status should be sent to the email

account of the Primary RAO” (emphasis added).

This is to ensure a public records request is not lost or delayed. The Request Form is routed so that several Board staff

members see a request made, and the process is streamlined, whereas sending a request directly to myself or anther

staff individually and directlymay get delayed due to staff vacations, unexpected absences, or other circumstances. For

the above stated reasons, please make BORIM public records requests using the form at:

https://www.mass.gov/forms/submit a board of registration in medicine public records request.

Sincerely,

Tara

From: ebmay@rediffmail.com [mailto:ebmay@rediffmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 8:19 PM 
To: Douglas, Tara (MED) 
Subject: Re: foia 

The website form is illegal. No phone number is needed for a foia request. I'm appealing. 

From: "Douglas, Tara R (MED)" <tara.r.douglas@state.ma.us>

Sent: Tue, 10 Sep 2019 01:07:39 

To: "ebmay@rediffmail.com" <ebmay@rediffmail.com>

Subject: Re: foia 

Good afternoon,

Please submit any and all public records requests through the online form at: https://www.mass.gov/forms/submit-a-

board-of-registration-in-medicine-public-records-request. Once submitted and received through the BORIM public

records request form, the request receipt date will be documented, and the request processed accordingly.

Thank you,

Tara

From: ebmay@rediffmail.com [mailto:ebmay@rediffmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 3:34 PM 
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To: Douglas, Tara (MED) 
Subject: foia

Per the foia please send all the documents in the file pertaining to: 

Jeffrey M. Good, M.D. 

License Number

46071

thank you very much. 

EB May 
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Douglas, Tara (MED)

From: ebmay@rediffmail.com on behalf of eb may <ebmay@rediffmail.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 8:11 PM

To: Douglas, Tara (MED)

Subject: Re: You have files

Dear Ms. Douglas, 

I've downloaded the file yet it is not a pdf and I can't open. Please email it in parts if you have to. Thank you. 

From: "Douglas, Tara R (MED)" <tara.r.douglas@state.ma.us>

Sent: Mon, 23 Sep 2019 23:55:35 

To: ebmay@rediffmail.com, pre@sec.state.ma.us

Subject: You have files 

You have received file(s) containing protected information sent through the Commonwealth of Massachusetts' 

Interchange System from tara.r.douglas@state.ma.us.

Click or paste the following URL into your browser to retrieve your file(s). 

https://ics.mass.gov/DynIC/getreslist.do?tid=297122

Files transferred to you through this system may contain confidential and/or personally identifiable information



1

Douglas, Tara (MED)

From: ebmay@rediffmail.com on behalf of eb may <ebmay@rediffmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:05 PM

To: Douglas, Tara (MED)

Subject: Re: You have files

I can not open the folder for the pdfs. I do not have an program to open it. Please email it in parts. Thank you. 

From: "Douglas, Tara R (MED)" <tara.r.douglas@state.ma.us>

Sent: Wed, 25 Sep 2019 21:24:29  

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

https://ics.mass.gov/DynIC/getreslist.do?tid=297289

Files transferred to you through this system may contain confidential and/or personally identifiable information


